
      TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

  

DATE: September 3, 2015 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager   

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the September 8, 2015 Meeting 

  

 

MINUTES 

 

July 28, 2015 

August 11, 2015 

August 18, 2015 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – Stephanie Peters – re: Applicant for Appointment to the Parking Study Committee 

 

7:35 p.m. – Paula Whalen – re: Applicant of Appointment to the Parking Study Committee 

 

7:45 p.m. – Building Department Presentation 

 

8:15 p.m. – Zoning Board of Appeals – re: Update 

 

8:45 p.m.  – Historic District Commission – re: Update 

 

9:00 p.m. – Historical Commission – re: Update 

 

9:15 p.m. – Continuation of Town Building Discussion 

 

 

 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


